WASHINGTON

COUNTY,
OREGON
DATE: April 17, 1991
TO: Jerralyn Ness, Executive Director

Washington County Community Action Organization

FROM: Sheriff William R. Probstfield, Director
Lt. Gary Self, Emergency Progranm Managerg..&émefﬁ}b”
Washington County Office of Emergency Management

SUBJECT: Meeting of County Departments re: Migrant Crisis

A meeting has been scheduled for next Tuesday, April 23rd, from
10 am to Noon in the Emergency Operations Center located in the
basement of the Jail Building at 1st and Lincoln in Hillsboro.

We will discuss the impending migrant worker crisis, its
potential impact upon Washington County, and the current
capabilities of Washington County to coordinate and facilitate
assistance efforts.

The following departments and agencies have agreed to send
representatives: County Administrator's Office, Sheriff's
Office, Office of Emergency Management, Health and Human
Services, Housing Authority, Community Action Organization, and
Oregon Emergency Management.

Sheriff’s Office
150 North First Avenue Hillsboro, Oregon 97124 Phone: 503/648-8700
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